FW: Confidentiality Deed

From: Emily Cotton
To: Kate Boyd _
Date: Tue, 07 Nov 2023 21:51:43 +0000

Advice please.

Emily Cotton
A/Director | Office of the Secretary
The Cabinet Office

From: Steve McMahon

Sent: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 7:01 PM
To: William Murphy

Subject: Re: Confidentiality Deed

OFFICIAL

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hi Will

I'm happy to sign but it may be hard to get others before tomorrow. If | sign and send can we meet
and I'll get others as required to sign?

Thank you
Steve

QOFFICIAL

From: William Murphy o )
Sent: Tuesday, Nove 28
Subject: Confidentia

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

OFFICIAL

Hi Steve

As discussed, deed for tomorrow’s catch up.
Would you mind arranging signatures and returning prior?

TCO_000000138




Thanks

William

William Murphy
A/Secretary
The Cabinet Office

.
W

GOVERNMENT

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Steve McMahon
Head of Membership & Corporate Affairs

Alison Road, Randwick, NSW 2031

We have flexible working hours at the Australian Turf Club. If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm not
expecting you to read or reply until normal business hours

2021 Restaurant & Catering NSW Hospitality Awards: Chef of the Year Winner - Gerry Maher
2022 Restaurant & Catering NSW Hospitaiity Awards: Best Function / Convention Centre Caterer Rosehill Gardens
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